From: keith abrahams

Sent: 01 November 2021 21:28

To: keith abrahams

Subject: Fwd: Highways fault report notification 401002339639

Kind regards Keith

Begin forwarded message:

Subject: Highways fault report notification 401002339639

Thank you for reporting a highway fault on 31/10/2021 16:39:16
Your reference number is: 401002339639

Fault type:

Your description: Per below, the pot hole fills with mud/water and ideally needs
repair. The sides of the bridle path need clearing back, about a metre or regualrly to
allow access. Friends of Great Ashby FOGA will attend to the sides in December,
when all the leaves have fallen, in under the guidance of Countryside Rights of Way.
Location: At the intersection of the entrance into Cheviots & Windrush at
what3words wacky.losses.host, Cheviot Way, Stevenage

Thanks for telling us about this issue.
We will use the information you provided to determine how urgent the fault is.
High priority faults will be responded to in line with our response timescales for road

repairs. Lower priority faults will form part of our future works programme.
Unfortunately, we are unable to provide repair timescales for these.

If you have provided contact details, we will let you know once we have decided
what action to take.

) Highways Team
i’ Hertfordshire County Council
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****Disclaimer****




The information in this message should be regarded as confidential and is intended for the
addressee only unless explicitly stated. If you have received this message in error it must be
deleted and the sender notified. The views expressed in this message are personal and not
necessarily those of Hertfordshire County Council unless explicitly stated. Please be aware
that emails sent to or received from Hertfordshire County Council may be intercepted and
read by the council. Interception will only occur to ensure compliance with council policies or
procedures or regulatory obligations, to prevent or deter crime, or for the purposes of
essential maintenance or support of the email system.



